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Samantha Gleinser

Subject: FW: Modify LOI - Southern Hills of Craig Ranch

From: Bob Roeder  
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 3:52 PM 
To: Samantha Gleinser 
Cc: Margret Van Allen 
Subject: Re: Modify LOI ‐ Southern Hills of Craig Ranch 
 
Samantha 
 
I concur on the items removed and the conditions imposed in your email to which this response is given. 
 
Regards, 
 
Bob 
Robert H. Roeder 
Abernathy, Roeder, Boyd & Joplin, P.C. 
1700 Redbud Blvd., #300 
McKinney, TX  75069 
214‐544‐4003 (direct line) 
214‐544‐4044 (fax number) 
rroeder@abernathy‐law.com<mailto:rroeder@abernathy‐law.com> 
 
 
On Dec 5, 2013, at 3:46 PM, Samantha Gleinser wrote: 
 
Bob, 
 
Please confirm that you are comfortable with the following changes to the letter of intent: 
 
Removing: 
 
1.       Maximum building height for apartment dwellings in Tract 3 shall not exceed four (4) stories. 
2.       A pedestrian trail together with landscaping and street furniture enhancements shall be incorporated into the 
Craig Drive right‐of‐way as it bisects the Property, the elements of which will be generally as depicited on the attached 
Exhibit B, which trail enhancements are not required under the City’s master trail plan. 
 
Adding: 
 
3.       A minimum of nine (9) acres of internal open space shall be provided on the subject property. Open spaces 
counting towards this requirement shall be a minimum of one half (0.5) acre, and have street frontage on a minimum of 
two sides. 
4.       Cul‐de‐sacs shall be allowed on the subject property. 
5.       There shall be no maximum lot area for single family residential lots. 
 
 
Thank you, 
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Samantha Gleinser 
Planner I | City of McKinney 
221 N. Tennessee Street 
McKinney, Texas 75069 
Phone | 972.547.7404 
Email | sgleinser@mckinneytexas.org 




